Cover: Glen Rock Reservoir outflow demarks the terminus of the Queen River and the beginning of the Usquepaug River. The reservoir was built in the 1690s to provide water to power Kenyon Mill. The mill was washed away by flood waters in 1886, at which time the dam was rebuilt and the mill was replaced by its present day structure. The mill is one of the oldest continuously operated businesses in Rhode Island and among the oldest grist mills in the country.

History of the mill provided by Paul Drumm, Kenyon Corn Meal Company